
  

 

 

         September 10, 2020 
 
AMENDMENT #3 – RFP-055-T-2020 (P) - Qualified and Licensed Contractors for the 
Development of the Transparency Website 

 
 

 
Questions and Answers:   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
 

BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT WITH THEIR BID 
PROPOSAL. 



  

 
Questions and Answers: 
 
Question: We are a Canadian agency that works with a variety of clients in the U.S. Do you have a local 
preference, or would you be open to working with in the U.S.? 
Answer: There is no restriction on foreign companies. 
 
Question: Could you let us know what the budget is for this work? 
Answer: The GVI has a budget but will not disclose this information. 
 
Question: Are you planning on moving any content from your current site, if yes, could you let us know 
what CMS it is on and how much content needs to be moved? 
Answer: This is a complete rebuild. Content is not being migrated. 
 
Question: Do you require hosting, domain, or SSL services?  
Answer: These services can be handled internally but recommended solutions are welcomed. 
 
Question: Would you need any original stock videography or photography? 
Answer: These are not required but open to design recommendation with the option to choose. 
 
Question: With respect to data dashboard bringing in all the data from disparate financial systems, can 
you confirm that you have API’s from all of them be able to pull this information? If not, are there alternates 
in place like pulling in extended CSV/SQL files from these applications? 
Answer: We are not able to confirm presence of APIs or other data connection abilities within the systems 
listed at this time. This is in-scope for the selected vendor to conduct an assessment and develop 
requirements accordingly. Perspective vendors should be prepared to handle either scenario. 
 
Question: Could you let us know what your ideal timeline for launch of this project would be? 
Answer: We would like to have a staggered launch with the entire site being completed no later than June 
2021. 
 
Question: Is this a fixed price bid or can it be a time and materials bid, with estimates of totals? 
Answer: This is a fixed price bid. 
 
Question: Is this a funded budget line item? If so, what is the allocated amount? 
Answer: This item is not a line item but it is budgeted. The budgeted amount is not shared with vendors. 
 
Question: Is a USVI business license (or applicable state license) required before bidding? 
Answer: Vendors should have a business license in the USVI or another state.  
 
Question: The proposal outline on pages 5 & 6 do not match the detailed description on the following 
pages.  Notably, the “Training and Transition Plan” is missing from the detailed descriptions.  Where 
should this be located in the outline? What is expected here? 
Answer: Vendors should present their proposals as follows: 

Section 1.0: Executive Summary 
Section 2.0: Company Background 
Section 3.0: Scope of Services 
Section 4.0: Approach and Methodology 
Section 5.0: Experience and Qualifications 



  

Section 6.0: Timeline and Staffing Plan 
Section 7.0: Testing and Quality Assurance 
Section 8.0: Change Management 
Section 9.0: Cost Proposal 
Section 10.0: Client References 
Section 11.0: Exceptions to the RFP 
 

Question: Should our cost proposal include estimation of the hosting of the website? Any additional 
software, etc? 
Answer: The cost proposal should include all costs to create the website as requested in the RFP. 
 
Question: The outline suggests that the cost should be in the proposal itself. However, the discussion on 
page 9 says they should be provided “under separate cover”. Which would you prefer? 
Answer: The cost must be in separate cover. 
 
Question: Does GVI have a preferred hosting provider?  
Answer: No. 
 
Question: Does GVI have a preferred Cloud Provider? AWS? Azure? GCP?  
Answer: No. 
 
Question: Does GVI have a preferred technology stack? (Windows vs Linux, commercial software vs open 
source software, etc). 
Answer: No. 

 
Question: Is there a unified and single Chart of Accounts (CoA) for all the Government Accounting 
systems?  
Answer: Yes. 

 
Question: Are all named accounting and financial systems named in the RFP using the same general Chart 
of Accounts? 
Answer: No. The RFP states that the website must integrate all the listed financial systems. 

 
Question: In case that the previous answer is “no”, do you have a cross-reference matrix or list with all 
the relationships between the official or general CoA and the specific one that each of the accounting and 
financial systems are using today? 
Answer: No. 

 
Question: Do you have a unified definition on how to use or what each account represents in the CoA? 
Answer: No. 

 
Question: Is every institution using the same definition of the accounts?  
Answer: No. 

 
Question: Do you have a defined definition of all the types of information that will be presented in the 
public web site? Can you please provide a copy of that data structure? 
Answer: No.  
 
Question: Is any intermediate processing going to be needed, coming from the source information in each 
financial system, for example consolidations, inter-institution netting, information grouping or aggregation 



  

in any form? In that case, can you please share the expected transformation that is going to be needed form 
source data to final destination data to be presented? 
Answer: These requirements will be determined by the selected vendor. 

 
Question: Do you need to compare Budget against Actuals in the financial information? 
Answer: Yes.  

 
Question: Will the budget information come from the same source systems as mentioned or from some 
specific, perhaps central source? 
Answer: Budget information will come from the Government’s ERP system and the other sources listed in 
the RFP. 

 
Question: In case that the information is at each source or system, is it going to come from both the planned 
budget figures and the actual executed expenses? 
Answer: No. 

 
Question: In case that the budget information will come from a different source, and you need to compare 
actual expenses and investments against the budget, are there clear rules on how to compare each budget 
item against the accounts that are consuming that budget? 
Answer: No. 

 
Question: Do you need to expose the information by budget type, or category? In that case which are the 
categories to organize the budget segments? 
Answer: Yes. The categories will be determined after a vendor is engaged. 

 
Question: Are the budget segment associations going to be coming from each source system or from a 
central application or repository? 
Answer: Each source. 

 
Question: If central, do you have clearly defined rules to create the relationships between budget items and 
segments and each account coming from the financial systems?  
Answer: N/A 

 
Question: Do you need to calculate and expose any historical comparison, for example the Fiscal Year 
Budget against previous years? If positive, which is going to be the source of that information? 
Answer: No. 

 
Question: In case that you need to compare, which are the categories or budget items that will need to be 
compared?  
Answer: N/A 

 
Question: Do you need to calculate indexes, financial KPIs, or other statistical information?  
Answer: No. 

 
Question: Is that going to be precalculated or need to be calculated by the required application / site?  
Answer: N/A 

 
Question: Are the rules to transform, consolidate, expose the data expected to be changing in the future? 
Do they change annually or periodically?  



  

Answer: No. 
 

Question: Does the budget item structure change on an annual basis and/or other periods?  
Answer: No. 

 
Question: Does the Government CoA change annually or on another periodical base? 
Answer: No. 
 
Question: Accountability: do you plan to extract the information from each of your ERP/ Accounting and 
Financial systems database, and make it available as an input file for the portal database?  
Answer: No. This is part of the request being made in the RFP. The selected vendor will extract data from 
all financial systems involved. 
 
Question: Do you have technical and functional staff in each institution or in any central Government 
Agency to do that extraction? Do they have the technical and functional skills to extract the data from each 
named system and leave it in a predefined format to consolidate the data?  
Answer: The extraction must be completed by the vendor. 
 
Question: In case that certain data transformations will be needed, do you have personnel with financial 
expertise about the rules and financial regulations that are legally in place? Are they going to be part of 
the project?  
Answer: This project will be led by the selected vendor. There will be personnel available to consult 
regarding legal questions. 
 
Question: Do you expect to have any functional experts to define the rules of the information to be 
presented, participating in the design, test and implementation phases of the project? 
Answer: Personnel will be available to provide requirements for the development of the site.  
 
Question: Which is the frequency in which you need to extract and consolidate / expose the information in 
the web site? For example: daily monthly, quarterly 
Answer: Data will need to be updated daily. 
 
Question: Do you have a single instance of Tyler Munis ERP or multiple instances? Please describe.  
Answer: There is one Tyler Munis for the Government. 
 
Question: Do you have a single or multiple institutions / budget / accounting information in each instance? 
Please describe the total number of Institutions or Budget Allocation entities that will need to be 
represented in the portal information?  
Answer: This information is listed in the RFP on page 7. 
 
Question: Which extraction mechanisms will be used for Tyler Munis ERP? Which type of data or file 
format can you provide? 
 
Please answer the same questions 27 to 30 for Great Plains. 
Please answer the same questions 27 to 30 for Banner. 
Please answer the same questions 27 to 30 for Sage 100. 
Please answer the same questions 27 to 30 for Sage 500. 
Please answer the same questions 27 to 30 for o SAP. 
Please answer the same questions 27 to 30 for BEST software. 
Please answer the same questions 27 to 30 for Central Square Technologies. 
Please answer the same questions 27 to 30 for Meditech.  



  

 
Question: How are you presently extracting and exposing the required information? 
Answers to 38-47: The data is not currently being extracted. The vendor is being asked to provide a proposal 
for data extraction and creation of the required website.  
 
Question: Do you have any definitions, cybersecurity, or technical standards that have to be taken in 
account for the architecture of the target web site? Please describe or share related documents. 
Answer: None at this time. Specific requirements will be developed with the selected vendor as necessary. 
 
Question: The access to the site, is it going to be nominative (with users that will identify themselves) or 
anonymous or both? 
Answer: As stated in the RFP, the website must be a publicly accessible website. No identification will be 
necessary. The Government only requires that the number of visits be tracked. 
 
Question: In case both: are you going to provide different statistics or information or services for the named 
users?  
Answer: N/A 
 
Question: Do you have statistics of the expected visit flow? Average and peak?  
Answer: No. 
 
Question: Do you want to be able to download information and reports from the site or just presented as 
“static” pages?  
Answer: Static pages however the information must be interactive and filterable. 
 
Question: Are you going to provide search capabilities inside the site?  
Answer: Yes. 
 
Question: Are you going to provide Q&A in the site?  
Answer: No.  
 
Question: Are you going to provide chatbot capabilities on the web site?  
Answer: No. 
 
Question: Are you going to provide links or navigation to other sites? How many? Do they change which 
certain frequency?  
Answer: No. 
 
Question: Do you have other sites, which the User Interface, Style, Web Design patterns should comply 
with? Please provide example, templates, rules or standards that should be taken in account.  
Answer: No. 
 
Question: Do you have any technical standard or definitions for the Cloud Service Provider that should 
host the provided site?  
Answer: No. 
 
Question: What technology do you want to use for your webpage development? Do you have any 
preferences? 
Answer: The GVI does not have any preference for the technology utilized in the development of the 
webpage. The GVI is requesting that the vendors provide us with their best proposal to achieve our goal.  
 



  

 


